

Fw: MOF

From: "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 18:12:24 -0400
Attachments: Ran_PenExPan_Oct 26 2016 v.1.doc (375.3 kB)

FYI the latest draft Expert Panel Note. Can bring up copies tomorrow AM as needed. Please note Greg's caveats below.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Stajduhar, Greg (TBS) <Greg.Stajduhar@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 6:09 PM
To: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Subject: RE: MOF

Draft assessment note attached for the pension panel item. I'm told it has been updated based on the discussion at Chair's but still needs to be vetted through the program area.

Attached note subject to change

Have a good evening

From: Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)
Sent: October-26-16 5:51 PM
To: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Subject: RE: MOF

Will do. I've asked for a pension panel note / speaking points for tonight. Will confirm the date its tracking to as soon as possible

From: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Sent: October-26-16 5:43 PM
To: Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)
Subject: MOF

If you can share a copy of the expert panel note tonight, the SoC briefing is tomorrow 9AM and folks are looking to walk it in. Also, I said it was informally added to the November 1 agenda at this stage, but if you have clear direction to add it to the Nov 1 agenda can you let me know.

Thanks Greg!

Joe

Joe Marcinek

Central Agency Liaison | Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office | 99 Wellesley St W, 4440, Toronto,
ON, M7A1A1

P: 416-325-7630 | BB: 416-9023489